John Minock, Esq.
305 Mapleridge

Ann Arbor, MI 48103

September 30, 1982

In the Matter of
Detroit Edison Company

(Enrico Fermi Atomic Power Plant, lUnit 2)

Docket No. 50-341

Dear Mr. Minock:

Enclosed is a copy of Staff response to the September 4, 1982
Answer you filed on behalf of CEE. Your name was mistakenly omitted
from the certificate of service, for which 1 apongize,

Enclosure: As stated

Sincerely,

Colleen P. Woodhead
Counsel for NRC Staff

cc w/o encl.: Service List
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